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RE: Howard, Stephanie J shared "Wildcat Briefing Memo DM Briefing Book" with you

Howard, Stephanie J <showard@blm.gov>
Thu 12/14/2023 1:38 PM
To:​Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>

Thank you!
 
From: Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 10:19 AM
To: Howard, Stephanie J <showard@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Howard, Stephanie J shared "Wildcat Briefing Memo DM Briefing Book" with you
 
Hi Stephanie. I think that this looks great. I have been going back through my notes and
information we have on file to further research the 50 railcars per day right now. It seems like
Joe informed us how many barrels one car holds but I can't find that information. I googled it
and google is telling me that one railcar will transport 700 barrels of oil. So if you divide 30k by
700 you approximately 43. So maybe that number is closer to 43 than 50. With that I changed
the numbers for 50 and 150 to 43 and 143. 

From: Howard, Stephanie J <showard@blm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Subject: Howard, Stephanie J shared "Wildcat Briefing Memo DM Briefing Book" with you
 

Howard, Stephanie J shared a file with you

Hey Kyle, I took a stab at writing a briefing for the Wildcat facility. Will you please
review and add, correct, or subtract as you see fit? Thanks.

Wildcat Briefing Memo DM Briefing Book
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